MI	NU	TES	
	3 1/2 355		

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	8th	Day of,	May	20	18
E1501831L							
Courthou							
Somerse	t, KY						
	County Fiscal Co						,
	018 with Judge	Steve Kell	ey presidin	g. The follow	ing magistrates	s were	
present:							
	Turnon	\\/iloon	Mhooldon	Mayay	24minute		
	Turpen	Wilson	Wheeldon	Maxey S	Strunk		
(1) Motic	on made by Mag	nistrate Wh	neeldon an	d seconded h	v Magistrate W	ilson to	-
 ` ' 	e minutes from					11301110	
dooopt iii		tilo illocui	ig noid 7 ipi	2 1, 2010. 1	violion carriou.		
(2) Motic	on made by Mag	nistrate Wi	Ison and se	econded by M	lagistrate Whee	eldon to	
	e County Road						
	Yes, Wheeldon						
			-				
(3) Motic	on made by Mag	gistrate Wh	neeldon an	d seconded b	y Magistrate St	trunk to	
accept Co	ounty Road Aid	Cooperati	ve Prograr	n Agreement.	Motion carried	d.	
(4) Motic	on made by Mag	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilso	n to	
approve t	the salaries for	the following	ng executiv	e officers pos	sitions: Deputy	Judge,	
Administr	ative Assistant,	Road Sup	ervisor, Fi	nance Officer	and Executive	Secretary.	
Motion ca	arried.						
 	on made by Mag						
-	ynter as a oper		Road Dep	artment. Hire	e date will be as	s soon as	-
possible.	Motion carried						
(C) Matia	un manda bu Man	vietuete N/e		and de la	la miatrata. Otro na	leta allane	
	on made by Mag ski County Anim	11012					-
 life Fulas	oki County Amin		ιο αρρίγ ιο	і а зрау/пеці	ei grant. Motio	ii cameu.	
(7) Motio	n made by Mag	nistrate Tui	men and se	econded by M	Magistrate Wilso	on to place	
	signs on Provide				agistrate vviise	n to place	
20 1111 1110	3.g			<u></u>			
(8) Motio	n made by Mag	jistrate Wil	son and se	econded by M	lagistrate Whee	eldon to	
-	e road work req						
(9) Motio	n made by Mag	jistrate Wil	son and se	conded by M	lagistrate Strun	k to accept	
the 3rd qu	uarterly report fo	or July 1, 2	017-March	31, 2018. M	lotion carried.		
II	-				-		

воок	21	PAGE	169		
DOOK	∠ I	I AOL	109		

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	8th	Day of,	May	20	18
	E1501831	ID						
	B1301031.							
	(10) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and	seconded by	Magistrate Whe	eldon to	
	accept th	he bill list for 5/8	/2018. Mc	tion carried	d.			

		tion made by Ma	7 10 72				eeldon to	
	accept th	he Bank Recond	iliation for	April 2018	. Motion carr	ied.		
	(12) Ma	tion made by Me	ogiotroto S	trunk and a	soonded by	Magistrata Wila	on to oppos	
		tion made by Ma transfer for 5/8/2				iviagistiate vviis	on to acce	Л
	uno rana		2010. 10101	ion camea	•			
	(13) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and	seconded by	Magistrate Wils	on to acce	ot
	the first i	reading of the 20	018-2019 k	oudget. Mo	otion carried.			
	(14) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate W	/heeldon a	nd seconded	by Magistrate S	Strunk to	
	allow sta	anding orders for	r reoccurrir	ng expense	es to be paid.	Motion carried		
-	-	tion made by Ma			seconded by	Magistrate Whe	eeldon to	
	ladjourn	the meeting. Mo	olion came	eu.				+
	**Pulask	i County Solid V	Vaste has	introduced	a new app to	download to vo	our phone	
		mational updates					, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
	**Holly H	Hopkins Scoville	spoke abo	out the Ken	tucky Wired F	Project coming	to Pulaski	
	County.							
2								
	**Bean L	uncheon at Dav	is Chapel	May 16, 20	018, 11 am to	2 pm \$6 donat	ion.	
-								
*								
0								